DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE
42D AIR BASE WING (AETC)
MAXWELL AIR FORCE BASE ALABAMA

Colonel Kris D. Beasley

Commander, 42 ABW 5 | —

50 LeMay Plaza South D0 Jln [)A
Maxwell AFB Al 36112 '

The Palm Center, UCSB

Dear N

1. This is our final reply to your Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request for the DVD of May 26,
2010 debate between Aaron Belkin, Elaine Donnelly and Michael Allsep. The subject of the debate was
“don’t ask, don’t tell” and it was organized by Air Command and Staff College Professor and Lieutenant
Colonel James Parco. The debate took place at Air Command and Staff College. The DVD is fully
denied in accordance with the following exemption:

a. FOIA Exemption 2 U.S.C. (b) (2) Exempt Internal Personnel Rules and Practices.

2. If you decide to appeal this decision, your appeal letter must be post marked no later than 60 calendar
days after the date of this letter. If no appeal is received, or if the appeal is postmarked after the
conclusion of this 60-day period, the appeal is considered closed. Include in your appeal your reasons for
reconsideration and attach a copy of this letter. Address your letter:

Secretary of the Air Force
THRU: 42 CS/SCOKR
50 LeMay Plaza South
Maxwell AFB, AL 36112

3. There is no charge for processing this request since assessable fees are less than $25.00.

4. My POC for this FOIA request is Mr. Vincent Mumpfield 42 CS/SCOKR at (334)953-7582.

KRIS D. BEASLEB

Colonel, USAF
Commander



DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE
AIR EDUCATION AND TRAINING COMMAND

25 May 2011

Ms. Patsy Sekula

HQ AETC FOIA Manager

61 Main Circle Ste 2

Randolph AFB TX 78150-4545

Dear [

This is an interim reply to your 19 July 2010 Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) appeal
(AETC #2010-00180-A). As you know, AFLOA/JACL returned your appeal to us on 22
February 201 1for further processing.

The appeal was forwarded to Maxwell AFB on 3 March 201 1and it currently being
reviewed by the office of primary responsibility (OPR) Air Command Staff College. We hope to
provide you with a response no later than 10 June 2011,

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at (210) 652-6576.

Sincerely

PATSY SEKULATGS-12, DAF



DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE
AIR EDUCATION AND TRAINING COMMAND

11 July 2011

Ms. Patsy Sekula

HQ AETC FOIA Manager

61 Main Circle Ste 2

Randolph AEB TX 78150-4545

Deor [N

This is an interim reply to your 19 July 2010 Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) appeal
(AETC #2010-00180-A). As you know, AFLOA/JACL returned your appeal to us on 22
February 201 1{or further processing.

The appeal was forwarded to Maxwell AFB on 3 March 2011and it currently being
reviewed by the office of primary responsibility (OPR) Air Command Staff College. We hope to
provide you with a response no later than 22 July 2011.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at (210) 652-6576.

Sincerely

o A

PATSY SE A, GS-12, DAF



DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE
AIR EDUCATION AND TRAINING COMMAND

11 August 2011

Ms. Patsy Sekula

HQ AETC FOIA Manager

61 Main Circle Ste 2

Randolph AFB TX 78150-4545

Dear I

This is an interim reply to your 19 July 2010 Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) appeal
(AETC #2010-00180-A). As you know, AFLOA/JACL returned your appeal to us on 22
February 201 1for further processing,.

The appeal was forwarded to Maxwell AFB on 3 March 2011and it currently being
reviewed by the office of primary responsibility (OPR) Air Command Staff College. We hope to
provide you with a response no later than 19 August 2011,

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at (210) 652-6576.

Sincerely

PATSY SEKULA, GS-12, DAF



DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE
AIR EDUCATION AND TRAINING COMMAND

19 September 2011

Ms. Patsy Sekula

HQ AETC FOIA Manager

61 Main Circle Ste 2

Randolph AFB TX 78150-4545

Dea [

This is an interim reply to your 19 July 2010 Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) appeal
(AETC #2010-00180-A). As you know, AFLOA/JACL returned your appeal to us on 22
February 2011 for further processing.

The appeal was forwarded to Maxwell AFB on 3 March 2011and it currently being
reviewed by the office of primary responsibility (OPR) Air Command Staff College. We hope to
provide you with a response no later than 30 Sep 2011.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at (210) 652-6576.

PATSY SEKWLA, GS-12, DAF



DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE
AIR EDUCATION AND TRAINING COMMAND

6 October 2011

Ms. Patsy Sekula

HQ AETC FOIA Manager

61 Main Circle Ste 2

Randolph AFB TX 78150-4545

peo S

This is an interim reply to your 19 July 2010 Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) appeal
(AETC #2010-00180-A). As you know, AFLOA/JACL returned your appeal to us on 22
February 201 1for further processing.

The appeal was forwarded to Maxwell AFB on 3 March 2011and it currently being
reviewed by the office of primary responsibility (OPR) Air Command Staff College. We hope to
provide you with a response no later than 21 Oct 2011.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at (210) 652-6576.

AM\

PATSY SE , GS-12, DAF

Smcerely



DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE
AIR EDUCATION AND TRAINING COMMAND

Ms. Patsy Sekula

HQ AETC FOIA Manager

61 Main Circle Ste 2

Randolph AFB TX 78150-4545

This is an interim reply to your 19 July 2010 Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) appeal
(AETC #2010-00180-A). As you know, AFLOA/JACL returned your appeal to us on 22
February 201 1 for further processing.

The appeal was forwarded to Maxwell AFB on 3 March 2011and it currently being
reviewed by the office of primary responsibility (OPR) Air Command Staff College. We will try
to provide you with a response no later than 9 Nov 2011.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at (210) 652-6576.

Sincerely

2 Obills
gy

PATSY SEK ,|IGS-12, DAF



DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE
AIR EDUCATION AND TRAINING GOMMAND

9 November 2011
Ms. Patsy Sekula
HQ AETC FOIA Manager
61 Main Circle Ste 2
Randolph AFB TX 78150-4545

e S

This is an interim reply to your 19 July 2010 Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) appeal
(AETC#2010-00180-A). As you know, AFLOA/JACL returned your appeal to us on 22
February 201 1for further processing,

The appeal was forwarded to Maxwell AFB on 3 March 201 1and it currently being
reviewed by the office of primary responsibility (OPR) Air Command Staff College. We will try

to provide you with a response no later than 23 Nov 2011.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at (210) 652-6576.

Sincerel]
@ Aé) c/c.

PATSY SEKU S-12, DAF



DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE
AIR EDUCATION AND TRAINING COMMAND

22 November 2011
Ms. Patsy Sekula
HQ AETC FOIA Manager
61 Main Circle Ste 2
Randolph AFB TX 78150-4545

Dea [

This is an interim reply to your [9 July 2010 Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) appeal
(AETC #2010-00180-A). As you know, AFLOA/JACL returned your appeal to us on 22
February 201 1 for further processing.

The appeal was forwarded to Maxwell AFB on 3 March 2011and it currently being
reviewed by the office of primary responsibility (OPR) Air Command Staff College. We will try
to provide you with a response no later than 8 Dec 2011.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at (210) 652-6576.

Sincerely

( oy Lt

PATSY SEK , GS-12, DAF



DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE
AIR EDUCATION AND TRAINING COMMAND

7 December 2011
Ms. Patsy Sekula
HQ AETC FOIA Manager
61 Main Circle Ste 2
Randolph AFB TX 78150-4545

This is an interim reply to your 19 July 2010 Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) appeal
(AETC #2010-00180-A). As you know, AFLOA/JACL returned your appeal to us on 22
February 201 1for further processing.

The appeal was forwarded to Maxwell AFB on 3 March 201 1and it currently being
reviewed by the office of primary responsibility (OPR) Air Command Staff College. We will try
to provide you with a response no later than 16 Dec 2011.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at (210) 652-6576.

Sincerely

PATSY SEKULA, GS-12, DAF





